From: Baumgardner, Ed [mailto:Ed.Baumgardner@Level3.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2009 8:22 AM

To: UTC DL Annual Reports

Subject: Request for extension

Virgil Santos

Washington Ultilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S Evergreen Park Dr. SW

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Dear Sir,

A couple of weeks ago, | sent a request for an extension to complete the annual reports for several of my
companies legal entities. It has come to my attention that the actual filing date for the WA annual reports
is May 1 per WAC 480-120-382 Subsection 1. | would, therefore, like to rescind our request for an
extension for Broadwing Communications, LLC #UT-090278, Locking Glass Networks, Inc #UT-090279,
Level 3 Communications, LLC #UT-090280 and WilTel Communications, LLC #UT-080281. We will be
filing these reports on time.

Thank You.

Ed Baumgardner
Tax Manager

Level (3) Communications
712 North Main Street

Coudersport, PA 16915

Phone 814-260-2416

Fax 814-260-2022
ed.baumgardner@Ilevel3.com
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